

Howard Webb: Dynamics AX Developer

howard.webb@outlook.com / <http://theinfolog.com/>

PROFILE

I am a qualified level 300 Dynamics AX developer with over 5 years experience within the AX market. I have experience developing in AX 4, 2009 and 2012. I have worked on award winning and multinational projects.

Currently I work for Columbus as a member of their development team, where I am their SME in SSRS reports. Previously I was Bottomline's lead support consultant in EMEA for our Dynamics product set.

Outside of work, when free time allows, I enjoy researching and developing modifications to AX. I developed an integration in to Google maps API, which allowed the AX user route planning and visualisation along with load planning. I also run a blog to assist the AX development community.

AIM

I am looking for a new role within the AX market to thoroughly utilise existing skills and experience, yet maximise further personal and professional development. Companies who value their staff and realise the benefits of continual improvement though applicable training are of particular interest.

PROFESSIONAL CAREER SUMMARY

2011 - Current: Developer, Columbus.

- ✓ Dynamics AX development (4, 2009 & 2012)
- ✓ Dynamics AX training
- ✓ Dynamics AX SSRS report development
- ✓ SureStep + methodology
- ✓ Internal and external training document development
- ✓ Lasernet report development
- ✓ BIS and EDI development
- ✓ R&D

2011 : Professional Services Consultant, ConfirmIt.

- ✓ Provision of SaaS Software support.
- ✓ Project authoring
- ✓ Javascript development
- ✓ Survey authoring/developing

2008 - 2011: Technical Support Consultant, Bottomline Technologies Ltd.

- ✓ Provision of 2nd and 3rd line software support for DOM software within Dynamics AX
- ✓ Administering and delivering Dynamics AX test environments
- ✓ Technical document and project creation and management
- ✓ Integration and installation of software with payment and ERP systems including JD Edwards and Microsoft Dynamics AX
- ✓ Debugging and writing of X++ code.

- ✓ Provision and development of software training.

2007 - 2008: IT Support Analyst, Fujitsu Siemens Computers Ltd

- ✓ Hardware & software telephone support on both business and consumer kit
- ✓ Customer care
- ✓ PC, Server and Laptop Repair

2004 – 2007: IT Technician, Bothware Ltd

- ✓ Testing of website front and back-end
- ✓ Maintaining and fixing hardware and software
- ✓ Training users (bespoke & packaged software)
- ✓ Updating and backing up all systems
- ✓ Web content publishing

EDUCATION & QUALIFICATIONS

2013: Microsoft Dynamics AX 2012 Development Introduction (MB6-869)

2013: Dynamics Ax 2012 Level 300 Developer

2004: Certificate of Higher Education, Computer Science

2000: 3 A-Levels including Maths, Computing & Physics

1998: 9 GCSEs including Maths & English

PROFESSIONAL COURSES

2013: Dynamics Ax 2012 Level 300 (development track)

2011: Introduction to Dynamics AX 2009 development

2010: Microsoft course 80020: Introduction to Dynamics AX 2009

2010: Building Reports in Salesforce

2010: Introduction to Paybase

2010: Microsoft Dynamics AX with Bottomline DOM pre-sales

2009: Data security

2009: Collection 80020: Introduction to Microsoft Dynamics AX 2009

2009: Equisys certified support professional

2009: Microsoft Dynamics AX with Create!Form

2008: Create!form 2, 3 and 6

2008: C1 Customer care

2008: Transform Content Centre

2008: Primergy Server Systems Engineer

2008: Professional PC Engineer

2008: Introduction to Primergy (servers)

2008: Introduction to Storage for online and nearline (NAS)

CURRENT & FUTURE PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

I believe continual career development is extremely important to remain at the forefront of support in the fast paced IT industry. Much of my spare time is spent researching innovative solutions to problems encountered at work. I am currently learning Windows 8.1 App development and I am studying towards Exam 70-481 and looking forward to 70-482.

Interests

Formula 1, photography, gaming, rally, football